Exhibit H. Beauregard Airport Industrial
Site Potable Water Infrastructure Map
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General Notes:

Beauregard Airport Industrial Site Potable Water Infrastructure Map

According to correspondence with local
utility officials, line does not have
excess capacity to service the site.

-

Existing 8% Beauregard|Parish' District 3| Waterline
: L] =

1. No attempt has been made by CSRS, Inc. to verify site boundary, title, actual legal ownership, deed restrictions, servitudes, easements, or other burdens on the property, other than that furnished by the client or his representative.
2. Transportation data from 2013 TIGER datasets via U.S. Census Bureau at ftp:/ftp2.census.gov/geo/tiger/ TIGER2013.

3. Utility information fr

visual inspection and/or the individual utility operators. Exact field location has not been determined by survey. The lines shown are an approximate representation only and may have been offset for depiction purposes.

4. 2015 aerial imagery from USDA-APFO National Agricultural Inventory Project (NAIP) and may not reflect current ground conditions.
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Beauregard Airport Industrial Site
Potable Water Infrastructure Map

From: Ray Hauser

To: Kaltakjian, Talene

Subject: RE: Request to Confirm Provider Information
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 2:02:19 PM

The waterline extends the total length of Seth Cole Road, as it is drawn on the map, but not very close to the shaded area of
your map.

From: Kaltakjian, Talene [mailto:kaltakjian@csrsonline.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 2:30 PM

To: Ray Hauser <rayhauser@waterworks3.com>

Subject: RE: Request to Confirm Provider Information

Great, Thank you!
Does the water line extend any further along Graybow Rd and/or Seth Cole Road or are both beginning and ending points
correct?

(' ‘SRS‘ Talene Kaltakjian
b — Engineer Intern |
IMAGHE SHAFPE DELWVER
Direct. (225) 923-7190 Cell. Main. (225) 769-0546 Ext. 299 Fax. (225) 767-0060

6767 Perkins Road, Suite 200, Baton Rouge, La 70808 | kaltakjian@csrsonline.com | www.csrsonline.com

This e-mail and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL for the recipients only.

From: Ray Hauser [mailto:rayhauser@waterworks3.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 2:18 PM

To: Kaltakjian, Talene <kaltakjian@csrsonline.com>

Subject: RE: Request to Confirm Provider Information
Talene Kaltakjian:

All of your information seems to be current. There are no other water lines besides the 8” line along the shaded south side
shown on the map you had attached. Please let us know if we can be of more assistance.

Thank you,
Ray Hauser

From: Kaltakjian, Talene [mailto:kaltakjian@csrsonline.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 10:33 AM

To: Ray Hauser <rayh r@waterworks3.com>

Subject: Request to Confirm Provider Information

Mr. Hauser:
A site just west of the Beauregard Airport was examined a few years ago by SIB Group. We were hired by Louisiana
Economic Development to re-examine the site and confirm the utility information. SIB spoke with you and were provided
with the attached water utility information which includes the capacities and locations of your utility lines. It appears that
the water lines mapped are incomplete. If you could confirm the information in the attached form, and the location of the
utility lines displayed on the map that would be much appreciated. Also, let me know if more water lines exist in the map’s
vicinity.
Thank you

OO Talene Kaltakjian

b Engineer Intern |

Direct. (225) 923-7190 Cell. Main. (225) 769-0546 Ext. 299 Fax. (225) 767-0060
6767 Perkins Road, Suite 200, Baton Rouge, La 70808 | kaltakjian@csrsonline.com | www.csrsonline.com
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